



Class II Permissive Change Letter

Date: June 12, 2024

This is to request a Class II permissive change for **FCC ID: QI3BEC-MX220UT5G**, originally granted on 04/10/2024.

The major changes filed under this application is:

Change #1: Only 5G NR n48 band is enabled, other WCDMA, LTE and 5G NR bands are disabled by SW.

Change #2: Add 1 antenna and this antenna is used for the platform: Advanced Industrial 5G Router, model: MX-220-UT-5G.

Change #3: Reduce the Output Power through firmware

Except for the above differences, the hardware design is identical with the original grant. Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Kevin Lien", written over a horizontal dashed line.

Name: Kevin Lien

Tel: 886-2-2914-5665

Fax: 886-2-2918-2895

Email: kevinlien@billion.com